Lund, Rose FIN:EX

From: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX

Sent: September 11, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX; Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX;
Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Reschedule: MLA Weaver/Minister Heyman re CCAA

We can do 30 min at 11.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2019, at 2:14 PM, Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kelly or Sarah, can you confirm that 11am works for MGH?

thanks

From: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>

Sent: September 11, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX
<Sarah.Shoquist@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Reschedule: MLA Weaver/Minister Heyman re CCAA

Thanks Kelly,

Appreciate the help in rescheduling. 11am on the 18" would work great for MLA Weaver, or if it needs
to be earlier | can work to rearrange his other meetings to make that happen.

From: Sather, Kelly ENV:EX [mailto:Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX <Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX
<Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX <Sarah.Shoquist@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan
<Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Reschedule: MLA Weaver/Minister Heyman re CCAA

Heyman can be available in person in Victoria on the morning of the 18", otherwise it would have to be
via phone as he is in Vancouver.

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: September 11, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Hrenyk, Alyssa FIN:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX
<Sarah.Shoquist@gov.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnhick@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Reschedule: MLA Weaver/Minister Heyman re CCAA

All,

Thank you for your patience. We'd like to reschedule the meeting about the Climate Change

Accountability Act.

Timing — early next week, before the 19™

30 minutes
Attendees—  Minister Heyman
MLA Weaver

MA Kelly Sather, staff TBD by Kelly
Evan Pivnick, Claire Hume — Green Caucus staff
Donna Sanford and/or Hilary Hop Wo - CASAS

Location — Can Minister Heyman'’s office be available?
Thanks,

Hilary

Hilary Hop Wo

Manager, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

0:778974 3749
M: 250 213 3995
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Lund, Rose FIN:EX

From: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX

Sent: September 26, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Bretscher, Paul FIN:EX
Subject: Benefit companies contacts

Hi Robyn and Paul,

As mentioned earlier, here are the people who reached out and are interested in being resource on benefit
companies implementation as needed. John Kay and David LePage are particularly interested in the 3rd party
standard aspect.

Ronald Josephson| Counsel

925 W. Georgia St., Suite 1200, Vancouver, BCV6C 3L2
D 604 673 7519 F 604 682 1283

Singleton Urquhart Reynolds Vogel LLP | singleton.com
Vancouver | Toronto

John Kay

CEO of a Realize Strategies - a Certified B Corporation that provides professional services to purpose-driven organizations. Also a co-
founder of Buy Social Canada and they work with partners in the national social enterprise/social innovation space on building
supportive policy that places mission above profit.

David LePage

Managing Partner

Buy Social Canada

www.buysocialcanada.com

778.772.3472
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Lund, Rose FIN:EX

From: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
Sent: July 11, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Chat

Hey Robyn — can’t seem to find your number but could you call me quickly when you have a minute.
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Lund, Rose FIN:EX

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: July 8, 2019 5:30 PM

To: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Public Accounts

Thanks Hilary — I'll ask Heidi/Alyssa to help set this up.

From: Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

Sent: July 8, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX ; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX ; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting Request: Public Accounts

All,

Following discussion at today’s budget briefing, can we set up a briefing on the public accounts?
Timing: early next week; 30 mins.

Attendees:

Green Caucus — Sarah Miller, Evan Pivnick

MPFIN — Robyn Spilker, and MFIN staff (as determined by Robyn)
CASAS — Hilary Hop Wo

Location — Sarah and Evan can we use 028?

Thanks,

Hilary Hop Wo

Manager, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

0:778974 3749
M: 250 213 3995
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Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

Fronmy: Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 30, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: 384531 Re: Letter from Minister of Finance

Categories: Action: Sept 3, FYl

Good Afternaon,

Thank you for the letter to MLA Weaver and invitation to attend the SVT consultation meeting with Mayors on
September 12. Unfortunately, MLA Weaver will not be able to attend on that date due to previous
commitments.

Thank you and best wishes,

Judy Fainstein | Director of Operations
Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA

219-3930 Shelbourne St, Victoria, BC V8P 5P6
Phone: {250} 472-8528 | Fax: (250) 472-6163

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addrassee, you must not use, copy, forward, disciose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein, If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 30,2019 11:39 AM

To: Weaver.MLA, Andrew

Subject: Letter from Minister of Finance

Please find attached a letter from the Honourahle Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier.
Please note, no hard copy will follow.
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Morgan, Melissa FIN:EX

From: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Sent: August 30, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Weaver MLA, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Letter from Minister of Fihance
Attachments: 384505 Weaver pdf

Please find attached a letter from the Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier.

Please note, no hard copy will follow.
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_BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Aungust 30, 2019
384505

Dr. Andrew Weaver, MLA
Leader of the Third Party

Qak Bay-Gordon Head

219-3930 Shelbourne Street
Victoria BC V8P 5P6
Andrew. Weaver. MLA{@leg . bec.ca

Dear Dr. Weaver:

I would like to extend an invitation to you to attend this vear’s Speculation and Vacancy Tax
consultation with mayors. The meeting will be held on September 12, 2019 at the Vancouver
Convention Center. Registration will begin at 9:30 a.m. direcily outside the West Meeling
Rooms 118-120.

The consultation will begin at 10:00 a.m. with a technical briefing on the initial data and insights
about the tax, followed by a roundtable discussion that will provide an opportunity fora
representative from cach municipality to speak. Lunch and light refreshments will be provided.
The meeting is scheduled to conclude at 4:00 p.m.

Please confirm your attendance by Friday, September 6" via email to: FIN.Minister@gov.be.ca

Sincerely,
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Carole James
Minister and Deputy Premier

Ministry of Finance Office of the Mnuster flailing Aderess, Laeation:
andt Depury Prenier £43 Box 9048 Stn Proy Gowt 501 Bellewille Steeet
Victans BC VW 9152 Puefirment Busddings, Yietonx
Tedephone: 250 387-3751 welisite:
lacsirmile: 250 387.5394 www.gor boca/fin
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